
 

 

 

05/10/19 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 
 

RE:   RFP 735-19-4313 IDIQ – Air Conditioning Services  

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and received the 

following responses. 

• Will a site visit be scheduled?  At the moment, there are no plans for a group site 

visit.   Respondents wishing to schedule a site visit can contact Mr. Jeff Desborough @ (940) 

397-8944.  Questions regarding the RFP and/or SOW should still be directed via email to the POC 

on the RFP. 

 

• Is there an incumbent currently performing this work and, if so, can you provide that 

information?  Trinity Air Conditioning.  

 

 Please be sure to acknowledge this addenda on Appendix D (Addenda Checklist). 

Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

 


